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October 14, 2021 
 
 
 
TO:  All Prospective Bidders 
 
FROM: Trent Ensley, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 1 

PWC2122019 – BLACK AND DECKER SUBSTATION 
REBUILD INSTALLATION LABOR CONTRACT   
 

  
1. The Specifications and Bid Documents are hereby modified or clarified per the attached 

documents. 
 

 
2. The foregoing changes or clarifications shall be incorporated in the original Bid Documents 

and a signed copy of this Addendum No. 1 shall accompany the bid to acknowledge the 
bidder’s receipt and familiarly with the changes and/or clarifications.  
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Company      
 
By       
 
Date       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DARSWEIL L. ROGERS, COMMISSIONER 
WADE R. FOWLER, JR., COMMISSIONER 
EVELYN O. SHAW, COMMISSIONER 
D. RALPH HUFF, III, COMMISSIONER 
ELAINA L. BALL, CEO/GENERAL MANAGER 

FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 
955 OLD WILMINGTON RD 

P.O. BOX 1089 
FAYETTEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28302-1089 
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WWW.FAYPWC.COM 

 



ADDENDUM NO.1  
October 14, 2021 

 
FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 

 
PWC2122019  

 
BLACK AND DECKER SUBSTATION REBUILD INSTALLATION LABOR 

CONTRACT 
 

 
The following are the questions received today from the pre-bid meeting and the response: 
 
 
 

1. Fence replacement details and specifications? 
 

Answer: The sections of fence that adjacent the houses and along the back of the yard 
will be replaced per the attached specifications. The section along the houses is 
approximately 375 feet and the section on the backside of the yard is approximately 204 
feet. Also, where the two sheds are will need to have fence installed once the sheds are 
removed. 
 

2. Old substation equipment disposal? 
 
Answer: The contractor will be responsible of disposal of all old equipment and 
substation steel minus the transformer, regulators and capacitor bank. 
 

3. Control house foundation release? 
 
Answer: The drawing for the control house is accurate and is good for construction. 
 

4. Old foundation specifications? 
 
Answer: I cannot find a drawing but do have old records to show the breaker pads are 
4X6X2, the regulator pad is 12X16X2, transformer pad 12X15X2, and control house 
10X20X2.  
 

5. Replace wood camera poles with fiberglass? 
 

Answer: We will replace the wood security poles that houses our cameras with fiberglass 
poles provided by PWC.  
 


	FROM: Trent Ensley, Procurement Manager

